

## Objective:

I'm pretty comfortable on the server side, and have years of experience putting great sites together using best practices HTML, CSS & Javascript. My current goal is to find a company where I can spend more time developing clean, simple client facing features.

## Education:

Chapman University  
School of Communication Arts  
BFA in Graphic Design, May 2005

## Job Experience:

### **Sr. Front-End Engineer - GorillaNation, Los Angeles, CA** Nov. 2008 - Present

- Maintain Atomic Online's stable of 50 owned and operated websites
- Work with Designers, Product Managers, and Developers to add features and sites to Atomic Online's custom CMS platform
- Support Gorilla Nation's ad operations by troubleshooting ad implementation issues on GN's 500+ represented websites.
- Provide training in CSS/JavaScript/HTML to Ad Traffickers, Back-end Developers, and Junior Front-End Developers
- Develop automated tools for testing and improving end-to-end performance of Atomic Online's websites
- Develop tested, robust JavaScript libraries to support GorillaNation's ad serving and tracking goals.

### **Lead Web Developer / Project Manager - On the Edge Design, Newport Beach, CA** Sept. 2005 - Nov. 2008

- Oversaw the retooling of our department towards a XHTML/CSS Standards-Based workflow
- Developed enhanced, Javascript based interfaces for sites, utilizing elegant degradation principles
- Designed/developed web applications, using early concept charts to guide development and refine client goals
- Designed websites in coordination with print collateral, maintaining brand consistency

### **Freelance Web Developer - 8-bitDesign, Orange, CA** 2004 - Present

- Freelance web design and development focusing on well designed and accessible Standards-Compliant websites

## Skillset:

My HTML and CSS know-how is expert level, and I have an encyclopedic knowledge of various browser quirks and work-arounds. I'm trilingual: I speak Windows, OSX, and Unix/Linux fluently with the command-line chops to back it up.

I have been working professionally with PHP and JavaScript for the last 5 years, and am quite comfortable with the object oriented natures of both. I have extensive experience with jQuery and Ajax / JSON / JSONP (mostly via jQuery), and have developed numerous JS libraries at Gorillanation.

I have a fair bit of experience with Bash, Sed, and MySQL, though I wouldn't call myself an expert at any of them. I can craft a shell script, or set up a database and run whatever queries I need to against it, but for anything heavier, I defer to the experts.

I work with the following programs on a daily basis:

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Microsoft Office, SVN, Git, and Vim

## Recommendations:

Recommendations can be provided upon request